Kittatinny Lodge VOrder of the Arrow, BSA

Lodge Executive Meeting

January 18, 2001

The November 4, 2000 Lodge Executive Meeting was called to order by Lodge Chief Joe Buchert.

Officer Reports

Chief- Joe Buchert thanked everyone for coming to Brotherhood Day and congratulated all new Brotherhood members.

Vice-Chief of Administrations- Tom Rahn congratulated all new members in the Lodge.

Vice-Chief of Activities- Steve Dibler had nothing to report.

Secretary- Chad Shade had no minutes to present.

Treasurer- Kyle Luckenbill congratulated all new members into our Lodge and explained how changes to the budget had been made at the October meeting. The motion to approve the budget was made by Jono Trump and seconded by Dan Bingaman. The motion was carried.

Committee Reports

Activities- No Report

Circle- No Report.

CP & E- Seth Wolfinger reported that there was a need for the other committees to get along with and contact CP & E.

Ceremonies- No Report.

Conference/Conclave- Steve Philips reported that the 2001 Conclave will have a patriotic theme. Steve also reported that we will be allowed to send a total of 30 people. Steve is strongly supporting the Conclave, and asks that everyone think about signing up.

Kitchen- No Report

Kittatinny Inc, No Report.

Membership- Shaun Baer reported that 847 brothers were re-chartered.

Publications- Ben Trump congratulated all new Brotherhood members. Ben called to everyone's attention that Kyle Luckenbill's name, Shaun Baer's phone number, and the address for registration were incorrect on the past Wolfs Tale. If anyone discovers errors on the Wolfs Tale, they should bring them to Ben or Glen's attention immediately.

Service- No Report.

Ordeal- Josh Abramowicz congratulated all new Brotherhood members. Josh suggested the need for a new elangomat training program. Anyone who is interested or has questions should contact Josh.

Brotherhood- Mike Miller reported that we had four new Brotherhood members in our lodge because of Brotherhood Day. Mike congratulated all of these new members. Mike asked the Lodge for any new ideas concerning how to get more Ordeal members to convert. Anyone with an idea should contact Mike.

Vigil- No Report.

Health & Safety- All injuries sustained during the Brotherhood Day were reported.

Clan Reports

Beaver- Charles Frankhouser reported that the volleyball tournament trophy was awarded to the Snipe Clan.

Wild Potato- No report.

Snipe- No Report.

Wolf- No Report.

Turtle- No Report.

Adviser Reports

Lodge Advisor- Dick Keppler thanked everyone who attended the Lodge Leadership Development Course(LLDC). Dick also wished everyone a happy holiday.

Staff Advisor- JoAnne Schoffstall asked the brothers in our lodge that if you are planning on working at Hawk Mountain this summer, you shouldn't wait to hand in your application. And if you are a brother who has never worked at the camp, please consider it, because the camp is always looking for help. JoAnne also wished everyone Happy Holidays.

Old Business

Joe Buchert reminded any member with new Lodge flap or Kittatinny Award designs to hand them in no later than January. January is the absolute deadline.

Steve Dibler reported that the new 'Where To Go Camping' booklet will be distributed with the new C.P. & E. pamphlets. Steve said that the booklet is also in digital form, posted on the website.

Dick Keppler thanked everyone for helping with the 'Where To Go Camping' booklet. Dick stated that every unit must hold an election in order to receive a copy.

New Business

None.

Good of the Order

Joe Buchert reported that the new CP & E pamphlets were mailed out last week.

Steve Dibler encouraged everyone to sign their name and email address on a circulating sheet which would enable those people to be a part of the Kittatinny mailing list. The mailing list is an excellent source for current Lodge news and events. Everyone should become a part of our information superhighway.

The motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Josh Abramowicz and seconded by Steve Phillips. The motion was carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chad Shade 2000-2001 Lodge Secretary